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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: OXYGEN ANALYZER- 2725896
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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Sat, Mar 21, 2020 at 2:56 PM
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <shilna.ashraf@khalidscientific.com>
Date: Sat, 21 Mar 2020 at 13:55
Subject: FW: OXYGEN ANALYZER- 2725896
To: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Cc: ErrolSara <errol@khalidscientific.com>, MEDICAL DIVISION - RUBI <medical.div@khalidscientific.com>

Dear Kate,

 

We have an enquiry for oxygen analyzer – 1 quantity

Kindly find specification attached. Much awaiting for your response.

 

 

 

Thanks and Best Regards

 

 

 

 

From: medical.div@khalidscientific.com <medical.div@khalidscientific.com> 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 4:52 PM
To: Shilna.ashraf@khalidscientific.com
Subject: OXYGEN ANALYZE SPECS SHEET
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Should you require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

 

Thank you and Best Regards,
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Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 8:37 AM
Draft To: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------
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